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Ordirance relating to environmental protection; amending
section 24-5 of the Code; providing certain definitions and
modifying other definitions; amending section 24-8; providing
exceptions to the duties and powers of the Environmental
Quality Control Board (“EQCB”), amending section 24-11;
providing that the EQCB shall not take action that conflicts
with or nutlifies federal, state ot county law or certain binding
agreements; amending section 24-15 plan approval; clarifying
coverage of existing facilities and sewerage systems to include
additional certain waste disposal facilities; amending section 24-
15.3; providing that Fats, Oils and Grease (“FOG™) control
devices shall be installed in accordance with 24-42.6; amending
section 24-18; requiring operating permits for FOG generators
discharging to a sanitary sewer collection system, or to an onsite
sewage treatment and disposal system in a Wellfield Protection
Area, amending section 24-23; amending section 24-42.3;
requiring written approval from the Director for issuance of
certificates of completion for sanitary sewer system collection,
transtnission and {reatment capacity, and providing that no new
additional sewage flows shall be authorized without certificate
of completion or other approvals previcusly enumerated,
amending section 24-42 4 relating to sanitary sewer discharge
limitations and pretreatment standards; including oil and grease
limitations for facilities classified as FOG generators in the
sanitary sewer discharge limitations and pretreatment standards;
creating section 24-42.6, establishing the Fats, Oils and Grease
Contrel Programy; prohibiting or limiting the disposal of '
wastewater, FOG and food waste into stormwater drainage
system, groundwater or certain other locations; requiring
permits, record keeping, reporting to the department, and facility
staff training; setting minimum requirements and standards for
the design, operation, maintenance and repair of fog control
devices for fog generating facilities; providing for revocation of
permits for failure to comply
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The accompanying ordinance was prepared by the Regulatory and Economic Resources Department and placed on the agenda at
the request of Prime Sponsor Infrastructure and Utilities Committee.
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Memorandum

Honorable Chairman Esteban L, Bovo, Jr.
and Members, Board of Cou issi

*CONSENT DECREE**
Mavyor

bject: Ordinance Related to the Fats, OilsWnd Grease Program; Amending Section 24-5 of the .
Code of Miami-Dade County to Provide Certain Definitions and Modifying Other
Definitions Relating to Fats, Qils and Grease; Amending Section 24-8 Relating to the
Stated Duties and Powers of the Environmental Quality Control Board; Amending
Section 24-11 of the Code of Miami-Dade County Relating fo the Right to Appeal;
Amending Section 24-15 Plan Approval, Amending Section 24-15.3, Standards for
Preparation of Plans; Amending Section 24-18, Operating Permits; Amending Section 24-

" 25 Relating to Referenced Rules and Regulations Adopted Herein; Amending Section 24-
42.3, Certification of Sanitary Sewer System Collection, Transmission and Treatment
Capacity; Amending Section 24-42.4 Relating to Sanitary Sewer Discharge Limitations
and Pretreatment Standards; Adding Section 24-42.6, Relating to Fats, Qils and Grease
Control Program; Providing Severability, inclusion in the Code, and an Effective Date

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of County Commissioners (Board) approve the attached
ordinance amending Section 24-5 of the Code of Miami-Dade County (Code) providing
definitions related to fats, oils and grease control; amending Section 24-8 of the Code relating to
duties and powers of the Environmental Quality Control Board; amending Section 24-11 of the
Code relating to the right to appeal; amending Section 24-15 and Section 24-15.3 relating to
standards for plan preparation; amending Section 24-18 of the Code relating to operating
permits; amending Section 24-25 relating to referenced rules and regulations; amending Section
24-42.3 of the Code relating to certification of sanitary sewer collection, transmission and
treatment capacity; amending Section 24-42.4 relating to sanitary sewer discharge limitations
and pretreatment standards; and adding Section 24-42.6 relating to Fats, Qils, and Grease
Control Program pursuant to requirements of the Consent Decree between Miami-Dade County,
the United States of America, the State of Florida, and the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (FDEP).

Scope :
The proposed ordinance involves environmental regulations countywide.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source

This ordinance requires increased technical reviews and monitoring activities by the Depariment
of Regulatory and Economic Resources, Division of Environmental Resource Management
(RER-DERM), which will require additional staffing at an estimated annual cost of $773,000,
which includes salary, fringe and other operating expenses. These expenses will be paid by the
operating permit fees and utility service fees as well as other proprietary revenues.

Track Record / Monitor
The Assistant Director of RER-DERM, Lee Hefty, will implement the provisions of this ordinance.

Social Equity
The Consent Decree requires that this ordinance be adopted by Miami-Dade County for the

public benefit of eliminating sanitary sewer overflows and prohibited sewer bypasses that resuilt
in contamination of land and water resources, threaten public health, safety and welfare, and
damage publicly owned infrastructure. Existihng codes and rules require food service
establishments to install and maintain grease interceptors to minimize the discharge of fats, oils
and grease that would otherwise cause sanitary sewer overflows and prohibited sewer bypasses.
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This ordinance provides additional design and operation requirements to assist food service
establishments, design professionals, contractors, liquid waste transporters and equipment
manufacturers with the design, construction and maintenance of effective fats, oils and grease
controi devices.

Background

On May 21, 2013, the Board approved Resolution No. R-393-13, which authorized the execution
of the Consent Decree, Case No. 1:12-cv-24400-FAM, effective December 6, 2013, between
Miami-Dade County, the United States of America, the State of Florida, and the FDEP, in order
to comply with the Federal Clean Water Act, Chapter 403, Florida Statutes, and the Florida
Administrative Code, with the goal of eliminating sanitary sewer overflows and prohibited
bypasses.

Paragraph 19(a) of the Consent Decree required the County to review, evaluate and revise its
existing Grease Trap Ordinance and Fats, Oil and Grease Control Program and submit to the
United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the FDEP for review and approval, a
new Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG) Control Program and Ordinance within eighteen (18) months
after the effective date of the Consent Decree. RER-DERM submitted a new FOG Control
Program and Ordinance to EPA and FDEP on June 5, 2016 and received comments on this
submittal from EPA and FDEP on December 22, 2016. RER-DERM addressed the December
22, 2016 comments from EPA and FDEP in a submittal dated May 1, 2017. The EPA and FDEP
granted final approval for the new FOG Control Program and Ordinance on September 7, 2017.
This approval was received by RER-DERM on September 18, 2017 and the Consent Decree
provides that the County enact the FOG Ordinance within 180 days of receipt of approval from
the EPA and FDEP.

During all phases of developing the new FOG Control Program and Ordinance, RER-DERM
performed extensive stakeholder outreach. A total of 60 outreach meetings were held between
April 15, 2014 and October 20, 2017. Stakeholders were invited and encouraged to provide input
and comments. Stakeholders included food service establishment owners and operators,
municipalities, utilities, public works departments, equipment manufacturers, certifying entities,
liquid waste haulers, building and plumbing officials, compliance and enforcement officers, and
design professionals. In addition, RER-DERM issued advisory notifications to the regulated
community in 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017, followed by additional progressive notices regarding
the upcoming FOG Control Program and Ordinance requirements.

The Consent Decree requires that the County implement the new FOG Control Program and
Ordinance to eliminate the occurrence of sanitary sewer overflows and prohibited bypasses
throughout the County and provides that all municipal utilities comply with the same standards
applicable to the Miami-Dade County Water and Sewer Depariment. Coordination meetings with
utilities were conducted as part of the development of the proposed ordinance.

To comply with the terms of the Consent Decree, the proposed ordinance adds Section 24-42.6
to the Code of Miami-Dade County to implement the regulatory aspects of the new FOG Control
Program, which is designed to ensure the proper treatment, control, handling, and disposal of
fats, oils and grease. The proposed ordinance clarifies the definition of sewerage system and
adds definitions applicable to fats, oils and grease generators, control device operators,
maintenance companies, and liquid waste haulers. Additionally, the proposed ordinance amends
Section 24-11 which would require the Environmental Quality Control Board to follow the law
relatipgto,Consen} Decree items or other binding agreements with other governments.

Deputy Mayor



MEMORANDUM

(Revised)
TO: Honorable Chairman Esteban L. Bovo, Jr. DATE: February 21, 2018
and Members, Board of County Commissioners
FROM: SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 5(F)-

Please note any items checked.

o
J

“3-Day Rule” for committees applicable if raised
6 weeks required between first reading and pubhc hearing

4 weeks notification to municipal officials reqmred prior to public
hearing

Decreases revennes or increases expendifures without balancing budget
Budget required

Statement of fiscal impact required

Statement of social equity required

Ordinance creating a new board requires detailed County Mayor’s
report for public hearing

No committee review

Applicable legislation requires more than a majorlty vote (i.e., 2/3%s s
3/’s ___ , unanimous ) to approve

Current information regarding funding source, index code and available
balance, and available capacity (if debt is contemplated) required



Approved
Veto
Override

Mayor Agenda Item No. 5(F)

2-21-18

ORDINANCE NO. 18-22

ORDINANCE RELATING TO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION;
AMENDING SECTION 24-5 OF THE CODE OF MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY, FLORIDA; PROVIDING CERTAIN DEFINITIONS AND
MODIFYING OTHER DEFINITIONS; AMENDING SECTION 24-8;
PROVIDING EXCEPTIONS TO THE DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY CONTROL BOARD (“EQCB”);
AMENDING SECTION 24-11; PROVIDING THAT THE EQCB SHALL
NOT TAKE ACTION THAT CONFLICTS WITH OR NULLIFIES
FEDERAL, STATE OR COUNTY LAW OR CERTAIN BINDING
AGREEMENTS; AMENDING SECTION 24-15 PLAN APPROVAL,;
CLARIFYING COVERAGE OF EXISTING FACILITIES AND
SEWERAGE SYSTEMS TO INCLUDE ADDITIONAL CERTAIN
WASTE DISPOSAL FACILITIES; AMENDING SECTION 24-15.3;
PROVIDING THAT FATS, OILS AND GREASE (“FOG”) CONTROL
DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 24-42.6;
AMENDING SECTION 24-18; REQUIRING OPERATING PERMITS
FOR FOG GENERATORS DISCHARGING TO A SANITARY SEWER
COLLECTION SYSTEM, OR TO AN ONSITE SEWAGE TREATMENT
AND DISPOSAL SYSTEM IN A WELLFIELD PROTECTION AREA;

- AMENDING SECTION 24-25; AMENDING SECTION 24-42.3;

REQUIRING WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE DIRECTOR FOR
ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATES OF COMPLETION FOR SANITARY
SEWER  SYSTEM  COLLECTION, TRANSMISSION AND
TREATMENT CAPACITY, AND PROVIDING THAT NO NEW
ADDITIONAL SEWAGE FLOWS SHALL BE AUTHORIZED
WITHOUT CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION OR OTHER
APPROVALS PREVIOUSLY ENUMERATED; AMENDING SECTION
24-42.4 RELATING TO SANITARY SEWER DISCHARGE
LIMITATIONS AND PRETREATMENT STANDARDS; INCLUDING
OIL AND GREASE LIMITATIONS FOR FACILITIES CLASSIFIED AS
FOG GENERATORS IN THE SANITARY SEWER DISCHARGE
LIMITATIONS AND PRETREATMENT STANDARDS; CREATING
SECTION 24-42.6, ESTABLISHING THE FATS, OILS AND GREASE

"CONTROL PROGRAM; PROHIBITING OR LIMITING THE

DISPOSAL OF WASTEWATER, FOG AND FOOD WASTE INTO
STORMWATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM, GROUNDWATER OR
CERTAIN OTHER LOCATIONS; REQUIRING PERMITS, RECORD
KEEPING, REPORTING TO THE DEPARTMENT, AND FACILITY
STAFF TRAINING; SETTING MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS AND
STANDARDS FOR THE DESIGN, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE
AND REPAIR OF FOG CONTROL DEVICES FOR FOG GENERATING
FACILITIES; PROVIDING FOR REVOCATION OF PERMITS FOR
FAILURE TO COMPLY; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION
IN THE CODE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE
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BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Section 24-5 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida is hereby

amended to read as follows:!

Sec. 24-5. Definitions

In construing the provisions of this chapter, where the
context will permit and no definition is provided herein, the
definitions provided in Chapter 403, Florida Statutes, as may be
amended from time to time, and in rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder, as may be amended from time to time, shall
apply. The following words and phrases when used in this chapter
shall have the meanings ascribed to them in this section:

>>Accelerated FOG maintenance shall mean cleaning
performed by utilities to prevent sanitary sewer overflows caused by

FOG blockages in sanitary sewer systems. including but not limited
o laterals, oravity mains, pump stations, and air release valves.<<

* * *

>>Back of the House shall mean all areas where food is
stored, processed, cooked, prepared. and assembled. and cleanup
areas. It does not include offices, dry storage or front of the house
areas. <<

>>Best Management Practices shall mean a schedule of
activities, prohibitions of practices. maintenance procedures, and
other management practices to prevent or minimize pollution.<<

* * *

>>Black Grease shall mean any FOG commingled with
septic wastes {(bathroom wastes).<<

1 Words stricken through and/or [[double bfacketed]] shall be deleted. Words underscored and/or
>>double arrowed<< constitute the amendment proposed. Remaining provisions are now in effect
and remain unchanged.
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>>Brown Grease shall mean FOG waste collected in, or
removed from, a FOG control device.<<

#* * *

>>Building Sewer shall mean the part of the building
drainage system that extends from the end of the building drain and
conveys the discharge to utility or non-utility owned or operated
sanitary sewer system.

Building Sanitary Drains shall mean the pipes intended to
receive sanitary wastewater and effluent from FOG control devices

where FOG conirol devices are installed or required. FOG or food
waste shall not be discharged into the building sanitary drains.<<

* * *

>>Dishmachine shall mean equipment used to sanitize but
without washing dishware. utensils, and other items placed therein.

Dishwasher shall mean equipment that washes and
sanitizes.<<

>>Fats, Qils and Grease or FOG shall mean any substance
such as vegetable or animal product used in, or a byproduct of. the
cooking, food preparation, or cleaning process, that can cause or
lead to corrosion, blockages, reduced flow, or interference with the
sanitary sewer system when discharged alone or combined with
other materials or waste. EPA Method 1664 referenced in Section
24-42 .4 determines extractable materials including relatively non-
volatile hydrocarbons, vegetable oils, animal fats, waxes, soaps,
- greases, and related materials which encompass FOG.<<

* #* *

>>FOG Capacity Limit shall mean the combined FOG and
solids depth equal to twenty-five (25) perceni of the design
hydraulic depth in any location of a FOG control device, or seventy-
five (75) percent of the rated FOG and solids capacity established
by third party certification.
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FOG Control Device shall mean equipment designed to
remove, hold and prevent the passage of FOG to onsite sewage
treatment and disposal svstems and sanitary sewer systems.

FOG Control Device Operator shall mean a person or entity
which has management control for FOG control devices which serve
other FOG generators.

FOG Generator shall mean any nonresidential facility,
including, but not_limited to, restaurants, bakeries, hotel and
cafeteria kitchens, commercial kitchens, kitchens serving hospitals,
nursing homes, daycares, assisted living facilities and other
healthcare facilities, food processing plants or such other
nonresidential facilities that can introduce food waste or FOG into
building sanitary drains, building sewers, onsite sewage treatment
and disposal systems. or non-utility or utility sanitary sewer
systems. A FOQG generator also includes those nonresidential
facilities that produce yellow grease. However, a facility classified
as a Significant Industrial User pursuant to Section 24-42.4 shall not
be treated as a FOG Generator and shall not be subject to the
provisions of Section 24-42.6.

FOG Generator Certified Staff shall mean a FOG generator
emplovee which has attended training prescribed by the Director or
Director’s designee, and has received certification for training.

FOG Liguid Waste Transporter Certified Staff shall mean a
FOG Liquid Waste Transporter employee which has attended

training prescribed by the Director or Director’s designee, and has
received certification for training.

FOG Operating Permit shall mean an operating permit
issued to FOG generators or FOG control device operators pursuant
to Sections 24-18 and 24-42.6.

FOG Sampling Point shall mean a reasonably accessible
location for sampling the effluent of a FOG control device.<<

* *® *

>>Front of the House shall mean office space, dry storage,
“but shall not include areas defined as back of the house.<<

* * &
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>>Gravity Grease Interceptor shall mean a FOG control
device that primarily relies on the difference in specific gravity

between wastewater and FOG to affect separation of FOG from
wastewater. <<

>>Grease Interceptor shall mean a FOG control device.

Grease Waste Drains shall mean the pipes iniended to
receive FOG and food waste. They convev the discharge to solids
separators., when installed, and FOG control devices.<<

& * %

>>Hydromechanical Grease Interceptor shall mean a FOG
control device that is third party tested and certified, and relies on
the difference in specific gravity between wastewater and FOG to
affect separation of FOG from wastewater, and may incorporate a
flow control device, air entrainment, and other means or principles
to improve the efficacy of separation as demonstrated by third-party

testing, validation and certification.<<

* * *

>>[nterceptor Monitoring Alarm shall mean a system and its
components capable of monitoring levels in a FOG control device

on a reeular interval, The system shall trigger a visual and audible
alarm at the FOG Capacity Limit.

Interceptor Monitoring Device shall mean a system and its
components capable of monitoring floating and settled solids in a
FOG control device on a regular interval, triggering a visual and
audible alarm at the FOG Capacity Limit, and reporting data
electronically to the Department at a frequency and format approved
by the Director or Director’s designee. <<

* * *

>>Residential FOG Source shall mean a residential kitchen
that can introduce food waste or FOG into a building drain, building
sewer, onsite sewage treatment and disposal system, or non-utility
or utility sanitary sewer system.<<

* * *
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>>Solids Separator shall mean a separator intended to
capture solids and allow FOG to pass through. [t is installed at the
source or on the grease waste drains prior to a FOG control
device.<<

>>Third Party Certified shall mean a certification by an
independent entity that specific equipment or devices have been
tested and meet or exceed standards established by the certifying
entity and which the certifying entity has reviewed or audited the
manufacturing process. The certifving entity shall be recognized by
the Director or Director’s designee and can include., but is not
limited to, the National Sanitation Foundation (NSF). American
Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME), Plumbing and Drainage
Institute (PDI) or Canadian Standards Association (CSA) or
combination of these and other entities to include the
aforementioned requirements. <<

* # *

>>Wash-Down Area _shall mean an area where FOG
cenerators wash the back of the house mats or equipment. <<

* * *

>>Yellow Grease shall mean FOG generated as a byproduct
from cooking or food preparation that is not mixed with water,
wastewater or other waste.<<

* * #

Section 2. Section 24-8 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida, is hereby

amended to read as follows:

Sec. 24-8. Environmental Quality Control Board.
A Miami-Dade County Environmental Quality Control

Board is hereby created and established, consisting of five (5)
members appointed by the County Commission.

# # *

e
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Duties and powers of the Environmental Quality Conirol
Board. The Environmental Quality Control Board shall have
the following duties, functions, powers and responsibilities:

(a) To hear appeals by any person aggrieved by any
action or decision of the Director as provided in
Section 24-11.

(b) To hear and pass upon all applications for variances
and extensions of time in the manner provided by
Sections 24-13 and 24-14, except for compliance
with >>the regulations set forth in Section 24-23.
adoption of rules and regulations of the State of
Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Florida Depariment of Health, or the United States
Environmental Protection Agency or their successot
departments and agencies, or applicable federal or
state binding agreement<< [[Federal Pretreatment
in-this-chapter]].

(c) To hear and pass upon all applications for extension
of time for compliance with the provisions of this
chapter. All such applications shall be filed in
accordance with the provisions of this chapter and
shall be heard and considered by the Environmental
Quality Control Board at a public hearing pursuant
to notice. In considering such applications, the Board
shall take into account such factors as practicability,
availability of equipment, and relative benefits to the
community. The Board shall not have the power and
authority to grant any application for extension of
time to comply with the prohibitions against open
burning (Section 24-41.4), or the prohibitions against
reduction of animal matter (Section 24-41.8), or the
prohibitions against a nuisance (Section 24-27), or
the prohibitions against the discharge of cyanides or
other toxic chemicals into the waters in excess of the
standards set forth in Section 24-42(3). Applications
for extension of time. for compliance shall be
considered on the basis of public interest and not
merely on economic benefit to the applicant;
applications shall be granted only when it is
established that the requested extension of time for
compliance will not be detrimental to the public
health, welfare and safety, and will not create or
permit the continuation of a nuisance, or that no

//
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technically feasible, economically reasonable means
of compliance are readily available to the applicant.
The Board shall not have the power and authority {o
prant extensions of time for compliance with the
>>regulations set forth in Section 24-25, Adoption of
rules and regulations of the State of Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, Florida
Depariment of Health, or the United Siates
Environmental Protection Agency, or applicable
federal or state binding agreement<<[[Eederal

Pretreatment Regulationssetforth-in40-CHER 403 a5
incorperated-in-this-chapter]||. Any person aggrieved

by any decision of the Environmental Quality
Control Board shall be entitled to judicial review in
accordance with the Florida Rules of Appellate
Procedure.

* £ #

Section 3. Section 24-11 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida, is hereby

amended to read as follows:

See. 24-11, Appeals from actions or decision of the Director of
the Miami-Dade County Department of
Environmental Resources Management.

Any person aggrieved by any action or decision of the
Director, may appeal to the Environmental Quality Control Board
by filing within fifteen (15) days after the date of the action or
decision complained of, a written notice of appeal which shall set
forth concisely the action or decision appealed from and the reasons
or grounds for the appeal. The Environmental Quality Control Beard
shall set such appeal for hearing at the earliest possible date, and
cause notice thereof to be served upon the appellant and the
Director. The Environmental Quality Control Board shall hear and
consider all facts material to the appeal, and render a decision
promptly. The Environmental Quality Control Board may affirm,
reverse or modify the action or decision appealed from provided that
the Environmental Quality Control Board shall not take any action
which conflicts with or nullifies any of the provisions of this
chapter>>, or applicable federal or state law, or binding agreement
between the County and any Federal or State Agency governing any
applicable law<<. The decision of the Environmental Quality
Control Board shall constitute final administrative review and no
hearing or reconsideration shall be considered. Any person
aggrieved by any decision of the Environmental Quality Control

/7
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Board on an appeal shall be entitled to judicial review in accordance
with the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. The words "action”
and "decision" as used herein shall not include the filing of any
action by the Director, in any court. The Board shall not have
jurisdiction to reconsider the subject matter of any appeal after its
final administrative determination for a period of six (6) months
from the date of the Board's final action, unless the Board
determines that there has been a material and substantial change in
the circumstances; provided, however, any action taken or decision
made by the Director at any time may be reconsidered by the
Director and the Director may therefore modify any such action or
decision.

Section 4. Section 24-15 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida, is hereby

amended to read as follows:

Seec. 24-15. Plan approval required.

(1) Intent. It is the intent and purpose of this section to require
that all new facilities, equipment and processes constructed
or operated after the [[effective-date-ofthis-ehapter|[>>dates
delineated in Section 24-4<< shall comply with the
requirements herein contained, and that any [[majer—er
sabstantial]] enlargement, expansion or addition to existing
facilities also shall comply with the requirements herein
contained. Any building permit issued by the County or a
municipality in violation of the provisions of this chapter is
hereby determined to be void.

(2) Waste water facilities. It shall be unlawful for any person to
[[enter—intoorJet—a—eontractfor—erto]] commence the
installation, extension, or operation of any sewerage system
>>including collection, _conveyance, _transmission or
treatment<’< or waste treatment facility or any industrial
waste disposal facility without first obtaining the prior
written approval of the Director or the Director's designee. It
shall be unlawful for any person to make any enlargement,
alteration or addition to any >>sewerage system including
collection, conveyance, transmission or treatment or waste
treatment facility or any industrial wastg disposal<< facility,
or commence the construction of any >>such systems or
facilities<<[[faeility]], that will reasonably be expected to be
a source of water pollution without first obtaining the prior
written approval of the Director or the Director's designee.

/2
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No building permit involving the generation or discharge of
effluents shall be issued by the County or any municipality
unless the application for a building permit has been
approved by the Director or the Director's designee.

The provisions of this section shall not apply to facilities
discharging only domestic wastes to a >>utility or non-
utility<<[[publie—sewer—system]|] >>through a single
lateral<< approved by the Director or the Director's
designee>>, provided that a FOG control device is not
required pursuant to Section 24-42.6<<. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, the provisions of this section shall apply to
facilities discharging only domestic wastes to a >>utility or
non-utility<<[[public—sewer—system]] >>through a single
lateral<< approved by the Director or the Director's designee
if the facilities <<have or require a FOG control device in

accordance with Section 24-42.6>>[[provide—any-form—of
: - . » 1.

S * #*

Section S. Section 24-15.3 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida, is hereby

amended to read as follows:

Sec. 24-15.3 Standards for preparation of plans.

4y Waste treatment works shall be designed in accordance with
the sewerage guide promulgated by the Florida State Board
of Health, or similar professional publication, recommended
standards for sewage works and water pollution control
federation manuals of practice numbered eight (8) and nine
(9), as applicable to conditions prevailing within Miami-
Dade County, and in accordance with good engineering
practices.

(2) Outfalls shall be extended or carried to the channel of a
stream or to deep water where outlet is submerged at all
times. The extent and length of the outfall shall conform to
the requirements of the Director or the Director's designee.
No outfall shall be approved unless satisfactory evidence is
presented to establish that solids or other objectionable
pollutants will not be deposited on the shore, and that other
forms of pollution will not be caused.

(Y
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(3) >>FOG control devices<< |[Grease-traps]|] shall be provided
and installed in accordance with >>Section 24-42.6<<[[the

A 03 ¥l At fataa 03 & av¥als = at ot L
0 HHE v

this chapter

sposal inte-lodrainfiekds]]

(4} Drainage or disposal wells shall not be used for disposal of
treated or unireated wastes except as approved by the
Director or the Director's designee.

* #* *

Section. 6. Section 24-18 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida, is hereby

amended to read as follows:
Sec. 24-18. Operating permits.

(A)  Permit Required>>_<< No person shall operate, maintain or
permit, cause, allow, let or suffer the operation or
maintenance of a public water system, public sewerage
system, a location where a site rehabilitation action has been
completed in accordance with the provisions set forth in
Section 24-44(2)(k)(ii) >>,<< or any of the following
facilities, all of which will reasonably be expected to be a
source of air pollution, ground pollution or water pollution,
without a valid operating permit issued by the Director or the
Director's designee ot in violation of any condition,
limitation or restriction which 1s part of an operating permit:

(1)  Interim package scwage treatment plants;

(18)  [[Any nonresidentiak facilityinekuding, but-not-limited-to;
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facilities:]] >>FOG generator discharging to a utility or non-
utility owned or operated sanitary sewer collection system,

or to an onsite sewage treatment and disposal system located
in a wellfield protection area of any utility or non-utility
potable water supply well. Refer to Section 24-42.6(10) _for
FOG generator operating permit requirements; <<

* * *

>>(20) FOG Liguid Waste Transporter;

(21) Liquid Waste Transporter:

(22)  FOGQG, Yellow Grease, Brown Grease, or other Grease
Storage, Transfer or Treatment facility:

(23) FOG Control Device Operator. <<

Section 7. Section 24-25 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida, is hereby
amended to read as follows:

Sec. 24-25. Violations of rules and regulations of the State of

Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Florida Department of Health, and the United
States Environmental Protection Agency.

(1) All of the following rules and regulations are hereby adopted
and are incorporated herein by reference hereto as same may
be amended from time to time:

(a) Chapter 62-160 of the Florida Administrative Code
(b) Chapter 62-550 of the Florida Administrative Code
{c) Chapter 62-713 of the Florida Administrative Code
(d) Chapter 62-761 of the Florida Administrative Code
[[(e—Chapter 64E-8-ofthe Florida-Administrative Code]]

>>(e)y<<[[€h]] Chapter 62-770 of the Florida Administrative
Code

/b
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>>(0)<<[[€g}]] Chapter 62-777 of the Florida Administrative
Code

>>(g)<<[[(h)]]Chapter 62-782 of the Florida Administrative
Code

>>(h)<<[[&)]] Chapter 62-785 of the Florida Administrative
Code

>>(1) Chapter 64E-6 of the Florida Administrative Code

() Chapter 64E-8 of the Florida Administrative Code<<

* * *

Section 8. Section 24-42.3 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida, is hereby

amended to read as follows:

Sec. 24-42.3. Certification of sanitary sewer system collection,
transmission and treatment capacity.

(1) Notwithstanding any provision of this Code, no county or
municipal officer, agent, employee or board shall approve,
grant or issue any building permit, certificate of occupancy,
>>certificate of completion,<< certificate of use (except for
changes in ownership) or municipal occupational license
(except for changes in ownership) for any land use served or
to be served by a utility or non-utility owned or operated
wastewater collection and transmission system until the
county or municipal officer, agent, employee or board has
obtained the prior written unconditional approval or prior
written conditional approval of the Director or the Director's
designee. Notwithstanding any provision of this Code, no
person shall construct, utilize, operate, occupy or cause,
allow, let, permit or suffer to be constructed, utilized,
operated or occupied any land use served or to be served by
a utility or non-utility owned or operated wastewater
collection and transmission system until the person has
obtained the prior written unconditional approval or the prior
written. conditional approval of the Director or the Director’s
designee.

[+



Agenda Item No. 5(F)
Page 14

(3)  No new additional sewage flows shall be authorized for any
sanitary sewer basin, sewage pump station, or system
pursuant to Section 24-42.3 unless and until:

>>(ay<<[[@]] >>T<<[[t]]he official responsible for issuing
certificates of occupancy, certificates of use or
equivalent municipal occupational licenses provides
a monthly report that identifies projects that have
been issued a certificate of occupancy, >>certificate
of completion,<< certificate of use or an equivalent
municipal occupational license that have also
received a conditional or unconditional written
approval, and

>>(b)<<[[@B]] >>A<<[[a]|ll actions or reports required
by Section 24-42.2 >>and Section 24-42.6(12)<< for
the basin, pump station, or system have been
completed according to the schedules required
therein.

Section 9. Section 24-42.4 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida, is hereby
amended to read as follows:

Sec. 24-42.4. Sanitary sewer discharge limitations and
pretreatment standards

(N Definitions. The following definitions shall be applicable
only to the provisions of Section 24-42.4:

(a) Pollutant shall mean dredged spoil, solid waste,
incinerator residue, filter backwash, sewage,
garbage, sewage sludge, munitions, chemical wastes,
biological materials, radioactive materials, heat,
wrecked or discarded equipment, rock, sand, cellar
dirt, and industrial, municipal, and agricultural
wastes discharged into water.

& * *

(2)  General Pretreatment Standards and Local Limits.

* Ed #*

/¥
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It shall be unlawful for any person to throw, drain,
run or otherwise discharge into a sanitary sewer, or
to cause, permit, allow or suffer to >>seep, to<< be
thrown, run, drained, [[allowed—te—seep;]] or
otherwise discharged into such sewer any of the
following substances:

(1) Any gasoline, naphtha, fuel oil or other
flammable or explosive liquid, solid or gas;
any pollutants which may create a fire or
explosion hazard in the POTW, including
waste streams with a closed cup flash point
of less than one hundred forty (140) degrees
Fahrenheit or sixty (60) degrees Centigrade
using the test methods in 40 CFR 261.21.

(il) Any waters or wastes containing any
pollutant, a toxic or poisonous substance in
sufficient quantity or flow rate to injure or
interfere with any sewage {reatment process,
constitute a hazard to humans or animals, or
create any hazard in the receiving waters of
the sewage treatment plant or deteriorate
quality of the sewage sludge to prevent
sludge use or disposal.

(iii)  Any pollutant in amounts which alone or in
combination with other discharges will
cause obstruction to the flow in the POTW.

(iv}  Any substance that will pass through the
sewage treatment plant and exceed State or
Federal requirements for the receiving
water.

(v) Any water or waste which confains
substances which may solidify and become
viscous at temperatures between thirty-three
(33) degrees Fahrenheit and one hundred
fifty (150) degrees Fahrenheit (10-65
degrees Centigrade).

(vi) Any effluents in excess of the following
local limits:

[
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Chemical, Physical or Biological Characteristic

Standards

Biochemical oxygen demand

145 Ibs/day at a concentration not to
exceed 200 mg/l unless allowed by the
POTW

145 1bs/day at a concentration level not

Materials)

Total suspeﬁded solids to exceed 200 mg/l unless allowed by -
the POTW
Oil and grease EPA Method 1664 (Hexane Extractable 100.0 mg/l

>>0il and Grease by EPA Method 1664 (Hexane
Extractable Materials) stricily for facilities classified as

FOG Generators subject to Section 24-42.6<<

>>150.0 mg/l<<

Total Recoverable Petroleum Hydrocarbons

EPA Method 1664 (Silica Gel Treated Hexane 50.0 mg/1
Extractable Materials)
Ammonia (un-ionized) 100.0 mg/!

150°F and shall not cause the plant

Temperature influent to exceed 104°F (40°C) or
inhibit biological activity
5.5—11.5, and shall not cause damage
pH to or create a hazard to structures,
equipment, or personnel of the POTW
Arsenic 0.325 mg/l
Cadmium 0.187 mg/l
Chromium (Total) 7.6 mg/l
Copper 0.5 mg/l
Lead 0.7 mg/1
Mercury 0.01 mg/l
| Molybdenum 0.4 mg/1
Manganese 1.9 mg/l
Nickel 0.39 mg/l
Selenium 0.65 mg/]
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Silver 0.6 mg/l
Thallium 0.0005 mg/l
Zinc 6.8 mg/l
Cyanides, total 0.5 mg/1
Poly chlorinated biphenyls 0.008 mg/1
Benzene 0.2 mg/ll
Carbon Tetrachloride (.22 mg/1
1,2-c-Dich10roetherne 3.75 mg/l
Tetrachloroethylene 0.125 mg/l
Trichloroethylene 0.16 mg/l
Vinyl Chloride 0.08 mg/l
>>Table Notes:

1. FOG Generators subject to the provisions of Section 24-42.6 shall comply with all
local [imits set forth in Section 24-42.4, unless otherwise specifically exempted.

2. Samples shall be taken at the point past which no further treatment is given by the
facility to the waste or in the case of effluents subject to the State or Federal
Prefreatment Regulations, at a sampling point as determined by the Director or the
Director's desienee in accordance with the State or Federal Pretreatment Regulations
in accordance with Section 24-44.2 <<

# * #*

Section 10.  Section 24-42.6 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida, is hereby
added to read as follows:

>>See. 24-42.6. Fats, Qils and Grease (FOG) Control Program

The intent and purpose of this section is to safeguard public
health, safety and welfare, and protect the sanitary sewer collection,
transmission and  treatment systems by sefting minimum
requirements and standards for the design and operation of FOG
pencrating facilities. Nothing in this Section shall limit such
facilities from the application of Section 24-42.2 and all other
applicable provisions of Chapter 24 of the Code of Miami-Dade
County.

A
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No person shall dispose of any wastewater, FOG or food
waste, or cause, let, permit, suffer or allow disposal or
discharge of any wastewater, FOG or food waste to be
disposed or discharged into any stormwater drainage system.
oround or groundwater, surface water, private street, public
richt_of way, or any other location not approved by the
Director or Director’s designee.

When a breached FOG control device is the source of
wastewater. FOG or food waste discharge as prohibited

above, the FOG generator or FOG control device operator
shall:

(a8)  Make temporary repairs within seven (7) days of the
date the Director or the Director's designee
determines that the FOG conirol device is breached.

(b)  Within 30 days of the date the Director or the
Director's designee determines that the FOG control
device is breached, the FOG generator or FOG
control device operator shall submit plans to the
Department for review and approval for the
installation of a new FOG control device that
complies with design requirements in Section 24-

42.6(9).

(c)  Within 90 days of the date the Director or the
Director's designee determines that the FOG control
device is breached, the FOG generator or FOG
control device operator shall obtain all required
approvals and permits and install the - Department
approved FOG control device.

(d)  Cease the discharge of FOG and wastewater as
prohibited above. Failure to stop the discharge of
FOG and wastewater as prohibited above shall result
in the Director or the Director's designee directing
the FOG generator or FOG_control device operator
to cease operating or ordering the utility providing
water service to the facility to cease providing such
service. :
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No person shall dispose of any FOG, or cause, let. permit.
suffer or allow disposal or discharge of any FOG into any
onsite sewage treatment and disposal system. non-utility or
utility sanitary sewer system in quantities which hinder the
operation of any onsite sewage treatment and disposal
system. sewage collection, transmission or treatment system.,
exceeds the Oil and Grease standard applicable to FOG
generators in Section 24-42.4, or causes a sanitary nuisance.

(a) When a FOG generator or a FOG control device
operator is found to have violated Section 24-
42.6(3), the FOG generator or FOG control device
operator shall immediately cease and desist from
discharging FOG in such quantities or
concentrations. The FOG generator or FOG control
device operator shall submit a corrective action plan

‘to the Department within 30 days of the date the
Director or the Director's designee determines that
- the FOG generator or FOG control device operator
discharged FOG in such quantities or concentrations.

The corrective action plan_shall include equipment,
process or procedure modifications proposed to

prevent discharging FOG in such quantities or
concentrations. The corrective action plan shall be
implemented within the timeframe provided in the
Department’s approval of the corrective action plan.
Until the corrective action plan is approved by the
Director or Director’s designee and implemented in
accordance with the Director or Director designee’s
approval, the FOG generator or FOG control device
operator_shall take all necessary actions to prevent
the discharge of FOG in such quantities or
concenirations and to prevent causation of a sanitary
nuisance.

(b)  When a Residential FOG Source is found to have
violated Section 24-42.6(3), the Residential FOG
Source shall immediately cease and desist from
discharging  FOG in  such quantities or
concentrations.

(i) When a Residential FOG Source is located in
an apartment building or condominium, the
building manager, association, property
owner, or other responsible party shall submit
a corrective_action_plan to the Department
within 30 days of the date the Director or the

2%
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Director's designee determines that the FOG

residential source has violated Section 24-

42.6(3). The corrective action plan shall be

implemented within the timeframe provided

in _the Department’s approval of the
- corrective action plan.

(i)  The_corrective action plan shall include

equipment, ‘process or procedure
modifications proposed to correct the FOG
discharge.

(iii)  Untiil the corrective action plan is approved
bv the Director or Director’s designee and
implemented in accordance with the Director
or Director designee’s approval, the building
manager, association, property owner, or
other responsible party shall take all
necessary actions to prevent violation of
Section 24-42.6(3) and to prevent causation
of a sanitary nuisance.

Existinge FOG generators with a curreni FOG operating
permit issued prior to the effective date of this section, not

proposing to increase seating capacity, dining area or drive-
thru capacity, nor proposing to make any other modification,

any of which will increase the discharge of FOG, shall
comply with the following: '

(2)  Where there is an existing FOG control device and
sampling point, the sampling point shalt be located
after the point of no further treatment and shall be
directly accessible for visual inspection and

sampling,

(by  Where there is no FOG control device, plans shall be
submitted to the Department for the installation of a
FOG confrol device which shall be installed in
accordance with plans approved by the Director or
Director’s designee and within 90 days of the date
the Director or the Director's designee determines
that there is no FOG control device. The FOG
oenerator shall take all necessary actions to prevent
the discharge of FOG to the building sanitary drains
and to prevent causing a sanitary nuisance until a
FOG control device is properly installed.

24
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(¢)  Where the discharge from a FOG control device
exceeds the Oil and Grease standard applicable to
FOG penerators in Section 24-42.4, or causes the
accumulation of FOG in building sanitary drains or
building sewer, the FOG control device shall be
repaired. upgraded or replaced within 90 days of the
date the Director or_the Director's designee
determines that Section 24-42.4 Oil and Grease
standard applicable to FOG generators have been
exceeded, or from the date the Director or the
Director's designee determines that FOG_ has
accumulated in building sanitary drains or building
sewer. Repairs or upgrades that render third party
certifications or approvals null and void _are

prohibited.

(d)  Where the Director or Director's designee determines
that there is no sampling point or the existing
sampling point is not reasonably accessible or
adequate for sampling, a new reasonably accessible
sampling point shall be installed within 60 days of
the determination of the Director or Director’s

designee.

(e) Where a FOG control device or sampling point are
required to be repaired. replaced or installed, plans
shall be submitted to the Department for review and
approval and all required permits shall be obtained
prior to repair, replacement or installation.
Replacement or new FOG control devices shall be
designed pursuant io Section 24-42.6(9). Repairs or
uperades that render third party certifications or
approvals null and void are prohibited.

() FOG generators shall comply with their current FOG
generator operating permit conditions until the
permit expires. Thereafter, FOG generators_shall
comply with permit conditions based on Section 24-
42.6(10) requirements.

Existing FOG generators and FOG control device gperators
that discharge to a utility or non-utility owned or operated
sanitary sewer system. without a valid FOG operating permit
issued prior to the effective date of this section, shall comply
with the following:

28
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Submit as-built plans prepared by a Florida
Professional Engineer and condition assessment
prepared by a licensed plumber or_ Florida
Professional Engineer within 60 days from the
Director or the Director designee’s determination
that the FOG generator or FOG control device
operator does not have a valid FOG operating permit.

" As-built plans and condition asgessment shall

demonstrate the following, where applicable:

) That all existing back of the house fixtures
discharge to existing FOG control devices
and not directly to the building sanitary
drains or building sewers.

(ii)  That existing FOG control devices comply
with Section 24-42.6(9).

iii That t_he FOG control device is functioning in
accordance  with  the  manufacturer’s
specifications and its integrity is not

compromised.

(iv) That a sampling point is located after the
point of no further treatment, is reasonably
accessible  for visual inspection and
sampling. and complies with Section 24-

42.6(8).

) That existing vellow and brown grease
storage areas prevent the release of FOG to
ground, groundwater, surface waters or storm
SEWETS.

(vi)  That existing mat and equipment wash-down
areas prevent the release of FOG to ground,
groundwater, surface waters or storm sewers
and prevent inflow of stormwater.

FOG generators or FOG control device operators that
cannot comply with Sections 24-42.6(5)(a) shall
submit plans to upgrade the facility pursuant to
Section 24-42.6(5)(a)(i), (i), (iii), and (iv) within 90
days of the date the Director or the Director's
designee determines that the FOG generator or FOG
control device operator does not have a valid FOG
operating permit. The facility upgrade shall be

2o
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completed within 180 days of the date the Director
or the Director's designee determines that the FOG
generator or FOG control device operator does not
hold a valid FOG operating permit.

() Within five days of the Director or the Director
designee’s approval of the as-built plans or plans to
upgrade the facility pursuant to Section 24-
42 6(5)(b), a FOG operating permit application shall
be submitted to the Department pursuant to Sections
24-18(A)(18) and 24-42.6(10).

Existing FOG venerators and FOG control device operators

that discharge to an onsite sewage treatment and disposal

system located in a wellfield protection area of any utility
potable water supply wells, without a valid FOG operating
permit issued prior to the effective date of this section, shall
comply with the following within one year of Department
notification:

(a)  Submit as-built plans prepared by a Florida
Professional Engineer and condition assessment
prepared by _a licensed plumber or Florida
Professional Engineer. As-built plans and condition
assessment shall demonstrate the foliowing, where

applicable:

[68] That all existing back of the house fixtures
discharge to existing FOG control devices

and not directly to the building sanitary
drains or building sewers.

(i)  That existing FOG control devices comply
with Chapter 64E-6, FAC.

iii That the FOG control device is functioning in
accordance  with the manufacturer’s
specifications and its integrity is not
© compromised.

(iv) That the outlet tee of the lasi grease
interceptor is reasonably accessible for visual
inspection and sampling.
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(v)  That existing vellow and brown grease
storage areas prevent the release of FOG to
oround. groundwater, surface waters or storm
sewers.

(vi)  That existing mat and equipment wash-down
areas prevent the release of FOG to ground,
oroundwater, surface waters or storm sewers
and prevent inflow of stormwater.

(b  FOG generators or FOG control device operators that
cannot comply with Sections 24-42.6(6)(a) shall
submit plans to upgrade the facility pursuant to
Section 24-42.6(6)a)({). (ii). (iii). and (iv) and
implement upgrades within one (1) vear of
Department notification.

(¢)  Within five days of the Director or the Director
designee’s approval of the as-built plans or plans to
uperade the facility pursuant to- Section 24-
42 .6(6)(b), a FOG operating permit application shall
be submitted to the Department pursuant to Sections
24-18(A)(18) and 24-42.6(10).

Notwithstanding any provision of this Code, no county or
municipal officer, agent, emplovee or board shall approve.
orant or issue any building permit. certificate of occupancy,
certificate of completion. certificate of use or municipal
occupational license for a FOG generator or FOG control
device operator until prior written approval of the Director
or the Director's designee has been obtained. Furthermore,
no person shall construct, utilize, operate, occupy or cause,
allow, let, permit or suffer to be constructed, utilized.
operated or occupied any FOG generator or FOG control.
device until prior written approval of the Director or the
Director's designee has been obtained.

(a) For new FOG generators or FOG control operators
discharging to a utility or non-utility owned or
operated sanitary sewer collection system or to an
onsite sewage treatment and disposal system located
in a wellfield protection area of any utility potable
water supply wells, the Director or the Director's
desionce shall not issue a written approval until the
Director or the Director's designee finds that:

£
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(i) For the issuance of a building permit,
construction plans have been found to be in

compliance with Section 24-42.6(8).

(i)  Forthe issuance of a certificate of occupancy,
certificate _of completion, or municipal
equivalent, the FOG control devices have
been inspected by the Department and found
to be in compliance with Section 24-42.6(9)
and with Department approved construction
plans  pursuant  to 24-42 6(7)(a)(i).
Compliance with approved plans shall be
determined by construction inspection. No
building/ plumbing permit final inspection,
certificate of occupancy or certificate of
completion shall be issued prior to the
Department’s _inspection finding that the
FOG control devices have been installed in

- compliance with Department approved
construction plans.

iii For the issuance of a certificate of use or
municipal equivalent, the FOG operating
permit application has been submitted and
found to be in compliance with Sections 24-
18(AX18), 24-42.6(10). 24-42.6(7)(a)(i) and
24-42.6(7)a)(11).

For existing FOG generators discharging to a utility
or nopn-ufility owned or operated sanitary sewer
system or discharging to an onsite sewage treatment
and disposal system located in a wellfield protection
area of any utility potable water supply_wells,
proposing to increase seating capacity. dining area or
drive-thru_capacity, or other modification .any of
which will increase the discharge of FOG, the
Director or the Director's designee shall not issue a
written approval until the Director or the Director's
designee finds that the proposed increased seating
capacity, dining area or drive-thru capacity, or other
modification any of which will increase the
discharge of FOG, complies with Section 24-42.6
(7T}a)(1), (ii) and (iii).

For changes in ownership or other changes that
require the issuance of a certificate of use, municipal
occupational license, or eguivalent municipal
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approval to operate or use a business, the Director or
the Director's designee shall not issue a written
approval until the Director or the Director's designee
finds that: '

(1) The prior use had a valid FOG operating
permit within the last 12 months.

(ii) There is no construction proposed or
required. ‘

(iii)  There are no changes to the back of house.

(iv)  No changes have been made, or are proposed,
to the plumbing system, use, or_facilify

operations that will impact the FOG control
device.

(v) A FOG control device condition assessment
is performed by a licensed plumber or Florida
Professional Engineer and the findings,
submitted to the Department in a form
prescribed by the Director or the Director's
designee, show that the FOG control device
is functioning in _accordance with the

manufacturer’s specifications and

instructions and that the sampling point
complies with Section 24-42.6(8).

(d) For changes in ownership or other changes that
require the issuance of a certificate of use, municipal
occupational license, or equivalent municipal
approval to operate or use¢ a business, that do not
comply _with 24-42.6(7)(c) shall be required to
comply with Section 24-42.6(7Xa)(1). (i) and (iii)
prior to the Department approval of the change in
ownership or other changes that require the issuance
of a certificate _of use, municipal occupational
license, or equivalent municipal approval fo operate
or use a business.

(8)  Plans. Where required in Section 24-42.6, plans shall

include the following minimum information:

(a)  Florida Professional Engineer signature, seal and
date.

VaZ



Agenda Item No. 5(F)

Page 27

All existing and proposed back of the house and front

of the house areas and drive-thru lanes are shown and
labeled.

Plan and isometric drawings showing and labeling all
existing and proposed drainage pipes, fixtures,
sumps. pumps, ejectors, solids separators, FOG
control devices and sampling points. All drainage
pipes that receive or can receive waste from back of
the house fixtures, and other fixtures that can
discharge food waste or FOG, shall be labeled grease
waste drains or GW and shall include slope, diameter
and drainage fixture units. Back of the house fixtures
include floor drains, floor sinks, irough drains, mop
sinks. three-compartment sinks. hand sinks. pre-rinse
station/sink, preparation sink, pot sink, wok sink,
self-cleaning kitchen exhaust hoods, and any and alf
fixtures, appurtenances and equipment that have the
potential to introduce food waste or FOG into
drainage pipes. Screens shall be shown and labeled
in all sinks and drains.

Where multiple users/tenant spaces connect 1o a
common FOG control device. the plans shall include
all users/tenant spaces.

Plan and isometric drawings showing grease waste
drains and sanitary drains from bathrooms and other
non-FOG drains_connecting to building drain and
include slope, diameter and drainage fixture units.

All grease waste drains are connected to a FOG
control device that complies with Section 24-42.6(9).
FOG control devices shall not receive flow under
pressure. No pump, ejector or any equipment that can
mechanically emulsity FOG, or reduce the efficiency
of a FOG control device, shall connect directly or
indirectly to a FOG control device.

FOG control devices installed below ground/grade to
intersect the building grease waste drain, When
installation below grade is not physically possible,
the Director or Director’s designee may approve a
single above grade installation if the FOG confrol
device required pursuant to Section 24-42.6(9) is
rated at 25 gallons per minute or less and includes an
air gap or air break.

2/
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(hy  Atleast one sampling point, located after the point of
no further treatment, shown and labeled.

1) Profiles, sections and details of FOG control device
and sampling point drawn to scale. FOG control
devices and sampling points shall be accessible for
cleaning. At a minimum, four feet of vertical
clearance and three feet of horizontal clearance shall
be provided for each.

(4} Where FOG control device access risers are required
the riser height shall not exceed 30 inches. A greater
riser height may be approved by the Dirgctor or
Director’s designee where access for ingpection and
cleaning can be achieved and demonstrated.

(k)  Construction material for FOG control devices shall
be labeled and shall be compatible with all waste,
including waste with a pH of 3 or less.

() The point and method of wastewater discharge for
kiosk and booths using holding tanks shall be shown
and labeled. The point of discharge shall be a grease
waste drain or FOG control device sized for the

quantity of waste generated. All waste containers
shall be shown on plans.

(m) TFOG control device sizing calculations and

assumptions, including peak flow rate, temperature,
FOG and solids loading rates, and frequency of FOG

and solids removal shall be shown and labeled.
Where the FOG control device will serve multiple
users/tenants, each user/tenant shall be identified and
their flows and loading rates shall also be included
on the plans. Loading rates shall include waste from
food preparation and cleaning associated with eat-in,
take-out and drive-thru meals. FOG loading shall
include all FOG sources, including kitchen exhaust
hoods. For self-cleaning kitchen exhaust hoods, the

manufacturer’s specifications for peak discharge
shall be included.

(n) Manufacturer’s and third party certification
installation requirements.

22
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FOG control device model numbers and third party
certifications shall be shown and labeled. Plan
profiles and sections shall demonstrate how all labels

and markings on FOG control devices remain visible
during and after installation.

State Health Office’s designated approval/tank
numbers for grease interceptors designed in
accordance with 64E-6, Florida Administrative
Code, shall be shown and labeled. All labels and
markings on FOG control devices shall be visible
before and after installation.

For concrete precast FOG control deviges, the
precast concrete plant name and precast concrete
plant certifving apency accepted by the Florida
Department of Transportation shall be shown and
labeled accordingly. Site cast FOG control devices
are not permitted.

Dishmachines and dishwashers shall be connected to

a FOG control device sized to account for emulsified
FOG.

Locations and details for all stored waste, including
yvellow and brown grease, shall be shown and
labeled. Storage areas shall be designed to prevent
the release of FOG to ground. groundwater, surface
waters or storm sewers. Storage containers shall be
identified by waste type and capacity in gallons and
sized to prevent overfilling. All storage containers
shall have a lid that prevents rainwater inflow and
that can be locked to prevent vandalism,

Locations and details for all wash-down areas shall
be shown and labeled. All wash-down areas shall be
designed o prevent the release of wash-water_and
FOG to ground, groundwater, surface waters, storm
sewer or any other location not approved by the
Director or Director’s designee. Where mat and
equipment wash-down is to be performed_in a mop
sink, the mop sink shall be sized and labeled.

Solids separation is provided prior to existing or
proposed FOG control devices that require a flow
control device or that are not certified to handle
solids.
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(v)  Access is provided for cleaning of FOG in grease
waste drains where the horizontal run from the

source of food waste and FOG is greater than 50 feet
from the solids separator or FOG control device.
Access points shall not be spaced greater than 50
feet, measured center-to-center. Location of access
points and details for access point shall be provided

in drawings. Where the horizontal run from the
source of food waste and FOG is greater than 100

feet, plans shall include provisions for preventing
clogging by FOG and other waste. Where the FOG
control device is located at a remote location. it shall
be equipped with a functional Interceptor Monitoring
Alarm or Device. Remote locations include a
different floor, or any horizontal distance exceeding
100 feet from the back of the house area.

(w)  Sanitary wastes from bathrooms and stormwater are
not discharged into grease waste drains, solids
separators, FOG control devices or sampling point.
Only grease waste lines and drains shall connect to a
FOG control device.

FOG Control Device Sizing. Where required in Section 24-
42.6, FOG control devices shall be sized for all intended
users, facilities and tenants using one of the following
criteria and approved by the Director or Director’s designee:

(a) Gravity Grease Interceptors. The minimum desigh
volume for gravity grease interceptors shall be the

largest volume of the following;

(i) Calculations or selection based on the Florida
Building Code, latest edition.

(i)  Alternative calculations:

1. Calculations prepared by a Florida
Professional Engineer that include
peak flow rate. 30 minute hydraulic
detention time calculated using net
wet _volume, temperature, FOG and
solids loading rates, and proposed
frequency of FOG and solids
removal. Net wet volume shall be
total wet volume minus the maximum
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volume of waste siored between
cleaning cycles: or

o

Calculations prepared by a Florida
Professional Engineer that include
peak flow rate; temperature; FOG and
solids loading rates; proposed
frequency of FOG and solids
removal; third party certification of
the maximum FOG containment
capacity; and third party certification
of the effluent concentration or of the
FOG removal efficiency. _The
certified effluent concentration shall
be equal to or less than the FOG
sanitary sewer discharge limitation
and pretreatment standards
referenced in Section 24-42.4. The
minimum FOG removal efficiency
shall be 99% at the third party
certified flow rate and minimum
required FOG containment capacity.

(iiiy  Where Chapter 64E-6, Florida

Administrative Code, applies, as determined
by the Director or Director’s designee, total

volume shall be calculated using seats and
meals, where meals are used to calculate the
volume associated with take out, drive
through and other FOG loads not accounted
for in seats, and the total volume is increased
{0 account for the maximum volume of waste
stored between cleaning cvcles. As an
alternative to calculating the maximum
volume of waste stored between cleaning
cycles, the following multiplication factors
can be used to increase the volume calculated
by seats and meals:

Cleaning Cycle Multiplication Factor
Every 30 days 1.0

Every 60 days 1.15

Every 90 days 1.25
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Where more than one gravity grease interceptor is
required to provide the largest volume calculated in
Section 24-42.6(9)(a). thev shall be installed in series
with consideration given to minimize disturbance
between tanks by utilizing appropriately sized pipes
and influent and effluent appurtenances that
maximize FOG separation.

Hydromechanical  Grease _ Interceptors.  The
minimum size and number of hydromechanical
grease inferceptors shall be the greatest of the

following:

(63} Twenty (20) gallons per minute.

(ii)  Calculations or selection based on the Florida
Building Code, latest edition.

(iii)  Calculations prepared by a  Florida
Professional Engineer that include projected
peak flow rate; temperature; FOG and solids
loading rates; proposed frequency of FOG
and solids removal; third party certification
of the maximum FOG containment capacity:
and third party certification of the effiuent
concentration or of the FOG removal
efficiency. The certified effluent
concentration shali be equal to or less than the
Oil and Grease standard applicable to FOG
generators referenced in Section 24-42.4. The
minimum FOG removal efficiecncy shall be
09% at the third party certified flow rate and
minimum _required FOG __containment
capacity.

Where more than one hydromechanical grease
interceptor is required to provide the required
removal efficiency, they shall be installed in series
and the removal efficiency shall be based on third
party testing of the proposed configuration and
number of prease interceptors proposed. The test
configuration, including flow  control, _air

entrainment and other appurtenances, shall match the
proposed field installation.
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FOG Control Devices not classified by the Director
or Director's designee as hydromechanical or
gravity grease interceptors. The minimum_size and
number of FOG control devices shall be the greatest
of the following: )

(i) Calculations or selection based on the Florida
Building Code, latest edition.

(i)  Calculations prepared by a Florida
Professional Engineer that include peak flow
rate; temperature; FOG and solids loading
rates; FOG and solids biological and
chemical removal rates; frequency of FOG
and solids removal; and third party
certification of maximum FOG containment
capacity and effluent concentration. The
certified effluent concentration shall be equal
to or less than the Oil and Grease standard
applicable to FOG generators referenced in
Section 24-42 .4,

Where more than one FOG control device, not
classified by the Direcior or Director’s designee as
hydromechanical or gravity grease interceptors, is
required to provide the required effluent
concentration, it shall be based on third party testing
of the proposed configuration and number of grease
interceptors proposed. The test configuration,
including_flow control, air entrainment and other
appurtenances, shall match the proposed field
installation.

Peak Flow Rate. Where peak flow rate is required in
Section 24-42.6. it shall be estimated as follows:

(1) Shell buildings. Peak flow shall be calculated
using Manning s Formula for full pipe flow
for the grease waste drain nominal diamefer

and slope and a roughness coefficient of
0.0115.

(i)  Plans with complete plumbing design. Peak
flow shall be estimaied as provided above for
shell building, total fixture flow rate using

one or two minute drain time, or_drainage
fixture units (DFUs). For DFUs, the peak
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flow rate shall be calculated by multiplying
the proposed DFUs by the flow rate
calculated using Manning’s Formula for full
pipe flow and a roughness coefficient of
0.0113 and divided by the maximum number
of DFUs allowed under the Florida Building
Code. latest edition, for the grease waste
drain diameter and slope. Calculated flow
shall not be less than the minimum peak flow

in the table below.
Nominal pipe size in Minimum Total
inches Flow Rate at Grease
Interceptor Influent
125-2.5 20 gpm
3 23 gpm
4 50 gpm
3 91 gpm
6 147 gpm
8 317 gpm
10 576 gpm
12 936 gpm
15 1,697 gpm

Operating Permits for FOG Generators and FOG Control

Device Operators. No person shall operate, cause, let
permit. suffer or allow the operation of a FOG generating
facility or FOG control devices serving FOG generators
discharging to a utility or non-utility owned or operated
sanitary sewer system or an onsite sewage treatment and
disposal system located in a wellfield protection area of any
utility potable water supply wells without a valid FOG
operating permit issued by the Director or the Director's

designee or in violation of any condition, limitation or
restriction which is part of a FOG operating permit.

(a) Existing FOG generators and FOG control device
operators that do not hold a valid FOG operating
permit issued prior to the effective date of this
section, that discharge fo an onsite sewage treatment
and disposal system located in a wellfield protection
area of any utility potable water supply wells, shall
apply for and obtain a FOG operating permit using a
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form prescribed by the Director or Director’s
designee in accordance with Section 24-42.6(6).

Applications for new FOG generators and new FOG
control device operators shall be in a form prescribed
by the Director or Director’s designee. When the
FOG operating permit applicant is a tenant, the
application shall be completed and signed by the
tenant(s) and property owner(s) as co-applicants. The
owner’s section of the application shall include a
statement acknowledging that the property owner(s)
is responsible for the proper closure of a FOG
generator pursuant to Section 24-42.6(10)d)(vi).

Each FOG generator shall, on an annual basis, submit
a FOG control device certification form which is
prescribed by the Director or the Director's designee.
Where made available by the Department,
certification shall be completed using a secure online
svstem or by an equivalent system developed by the
Department. Said certification shall be prepared by a
Florida Professional Engineer or licensed plumber or
liquid waste fransporter, aftesting that the existing
FOG control devices are functioning as designed and
are in good working order._ Where required in this
Section, the renewal shall also include training
certificates for staff trained pursuant to Section 24-
42.6(10Kd)iv).

Operating permits for new FOG generators and new
FOG control device operators, and renewal of same,
discharging to a utility_or non-utility owned or
operated sanitary sewer system or an onsite sewage
treatment and disposal system located in a wellfield
protection area of any utility potable water supply
wells shall include the following:

(i) Best management practices. The Director or
Pirecior’s designee shall maintain a list of
approved best management practices and
update the list as necessary.

(i)  Maintenance. All FOG control devices and
equipment shall be serviced to function
properly and continuously to preveni the
discharge of FOG into building sanit
drains, building sewers. utility or non-utility
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owned or operated sanitary sewer systems, or
onsite sewage - treatment and _ disposal
systems. Where cleaning of FOG control
devices is required in Section 24-42.6,
cleaning shall include the complete removal
of the full contents of the FOG control
device. including settled solids, wastewater
and floating materials. Side walls, baffle
walls, cross-pipes. and inlet and outlet pipes
shall be pressure washed or scraped to
remove all attached materials. Decanting,
skimming., or backflushing is prohibited.
Emulsifiers, grease cutters or other chemicals
or detergents which could cause FOG to pass
through the system to the building sanitary
drains or building sewers are prohibited and
shall noi be used. At a minimum, the
following maintenance shall be performed:

1. (Grease  Waste Drains, Building
Sanitary Drains and Building Sewers.
When jetting, rodding or other
cleaning activities are required. FOG
shall not be flushed, discharged.
conveved or allowed to pass through
to utility _or non-utility owned or
operated sanitary sewer systems or
onsite sewage treatment and disposal
systems. All FOG shall be collected
and transported by a liquid waste
transporter. . permitted by _ the
Department, to an approved disposal

facility.

[t

Kitchen Exhaust Hoods. All waste
generated by manual hood cleaning
shall not be flushed, discharged,
conveyed or allowed to pass_through
to utility or non-utility owned or
operated sanitary sewer systems or
onsite sewage treatment and disposal
systems. All wastes shall be collected
and transported by a liquid waste
transporter  permitied by  the
Department to an approved disposal
facility. Whete a hood is designed to
be self-cleaning, the FOG control
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device shall be designed for the
maximum_cold water and hot water
flow rates. Where a surfactant/
detergent is used, the FOG control
device shall be sized to provide
sufficient detention time to allow
FOG waste separation so that the
effluent does not exceed the standards
set forth in Section 24-42.4.

Yellow and Brown Grease Storage
Areas. Yellow and brown grease
storage areas shall be maintained free

~ of debris and storage containers shall

not be overfilled. Storage containers
shall be visually inspected daily and
emptied before they reach 90 percent
capacity. Spills shall be contained and
cleaned using absorbent materials.

Wet cleanup methods shall not be
used. Storage container lids shall be

maintained to prevent rainwater
inflow and locked to prevent

vandalism.

Mat and Equipment Wash-Down
Areas. Mat and equipment wash-
down _areas shall be maintained free
of debris and wash-water shall not be
released to ground, groundwater,
surface waters., storm sewer or any
other location not approved by the
Director or Director’s designee.
Wash-down arcas shall not allow
stormwater or rainwater to enter the
building sanitary drains, building
sewers, utility or non-utility owned or
operated sanitary sewer systems, ot
onsite sewage treatment and disposal

systems.

Solids Separators. Where installation
of a solids separator is required or
approved pursuant to Section 24-
42.6(8). solids separators shall be
serviced to function as designed and
shall not be missing or have defective
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elements or components that reduce
its ability to separate solids. All solids
separators shall be visually inspected
daily to prevent excessive
accumulation and discharge of food
solids to  FOG control devices,
building sanitary__drains. building
sewers, ufility or non-utility owned or
operated sanitary sewer systems, or
onsite sewage treatment and disposal
systems. Solids shall be properly
discarded as solid waste or removed
by a liquid waste transporter
permitted by the Department.

Hydromechanical Grease
Interceptors. _ Cleaning of grease
interceptors shall be performed as
follows:

a, Automatic grease
interceptors shall be cleaned
by a liquid waste transporter,
permitted by the Department,
monthly or more frequently
so that the FOG capacity
limit or the Oil and Grease
standard applicable to FOG
generators in Section 24-42 .4
are  not exceeded. -~ The
contents of the
strainet/screen and automatic
storage receptacles shall be
emptied by the FOG
generator _or FOG  control
device operator on a daily
basis and transferred to waste
containers  intended and
approved for such use to
prevent overfilling or spills.
If at any time the automatic
clements or components do
not function as intended and
designed, the malfunctionin,
automatic grease interceptor
shall be operated and
reported as a manual grease
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interceptor and cleaned by a
liguid waste fransporter,
permifted by the Department.
on a daily basis until the
system is repaired. In no
instance shall the automatic
orease interceptor be allowed
1o _cause a sanitary nuisance
at any time. In the event of a
sanitary _ nuisance.  such
conditions shall be abated
within 24 hours pursuant to
Section 24-28, The
automatic prease intercepfor
shall be repaired within 30
days of malfunctioning. If
the automatic grease
interceptor is not capable of
repair, it shall be replaced
within 90 days of
malfunctioning. Plans for

replacement shall be
reviewed and approved by

the Director or Director’s
designee pursuant to Section

24-42.6(9).

Manual grease _interceptor
shall be cleaned monthly by
“a Hquid waste transporter
permitted by the Department
or _more frequently when
necessary to avoid exceeding
the FOG capacity limit or
effluent standards in Section
24-42.4. The FOG generator
or  FOG control device
operator may remove
floating materials and settled
solids on a regular basis,
between cleaning intervals
performed by a liquid waste
transporter, and may transfer
the waste to containers
intended and approved for
such use to  prevent
overfilling or spills.
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Alternative cleaning
frequencies, not to exceed 90
days. may be approved by
the Director or Director’s
designee  based on a
complete engineering
analysis, pursuant to Section
24-42.6(9), or the resulis of a
field study approved by the
Ditector  or  Director’s
designee that demonstrates
that less frequent cleaning is
appropriate and will not
result in an exceedance of the
0il and Grease standard
applicable to FOG generators
referenced in Section 24-
42.4.

Exception. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, a FOG
generator shall mnot be
required to have a liquid
waste transporter clean the
pgrease interceptor on  a
monthly basis, as required
above in  Section 24-
42.6(10)(d)(i1)6.. if the FOG
generator does not discharge
FOG or food waste in
quantities which hinder the
operation of any onsite
sewage  treatment  and
disposal _system, . sewage
collection, _transmission or
freatment system, or exceed
the oil and grease standard
applicable to FOG generators
in Section 24-42.4, or cause a
sanitary nuisance, provided
that the FOG generator: does
not have fryers; is not
required by the Florida
Building Code Mechanical
(latest edition) to have a
Type I kitchen exhaust hood;

AN
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has a grease interceptor rated
at 20 gallons per minute or
less; and cleans the grease
interceptor daily.

Gravity Grease Interceptors.
Cleaning  of  gravity grease
interceptors shall be performed as
follows:

a, Gravity grease interceptors
shall be cleaned every 60 days
bv_a liquid waste transporter
permitted by the Department
or more frequently when
necessary to avoid exceeding
the FOG capacity limit or the
Oil and Grease standard
applicable to FOG generators
in Section 24-42.4.

(=X

Single and grouped gravity
grease interceptors equipped
with a functional Interceptor
Monitoring Device shall all be
cleaned by a liquid waste
transporter permitted by _the
Department at an interval not
to exceed 180 days, the FOG
capacity limit, or the Oil and
Grease standard applicable to
FOG generators in Section
24-42.4,

Alternative cleaning
frequencies may be approved

pursuant  io  Section 24-
42.6(10)(d)(ai)6.c.

|&

FOG Control Devices not classified
by the Director or Director’s designee
as hydromechanical or gravity grease
interceptors:  FOG control devices

shall be cleaned pursuant Section 24-
42.6(10)d)(i1)6.
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(iiiy  Record Keeping. Fach FOG generator and
FOG control device operator shall maintain
records of maintenance and repair activities,
service calls and staff training. All records
shall be retained onsite for a period of not less
than three vears and made available onsite to
Department staff upon request. Offsite
records shall not be an acceptable substitute
for onsite records required herein. At a
minimum, each FOG_generator and FOG
control device operator shall maintain the
following records using forms prescribed by
the Director or Director’s designee.

1. Scheduled and unscheduled service
calls to clean grease waste drains,
building sanitary drains, or building

sewers.

2. Repairs required resulting from food
or FOG accumulation or blockages.

3. Kitchen exhaust hood cleaning.,

4. FOG  control device cleaning,
maintenance and repair.

5. Waste manifest forms pursuant to
Sections 24-42.6(10)c)v) and 24-
46.

6. Staff training records pursuant to

Section 24-42.6(10¥d)(iv).

(iv)  Training  Requirements. Each FOG
generator and FOG control device operators
shall maintain trained staff to ensure
compliance with the requirements of Section
24-42.6(10). The content and form of
training shall be prescribed by the Director
or Director’s designee. Training shall
include orientation of new employvees and

uarterly training of existing emplovees. On
or_before January 1, 2019, each FOG
generator and FOG control device operator
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shall have one trained person on staff which
has working knowledge of the following
where applicable:

1. Kitchen exhaust hoods.

2. Solids separators.

3. FOG control devices.

4. Best management practices.

5. Yellow and brown grease storage.

6. Mat and equipment wash-down areas.
7. Record keeping and reporting.,

Reporting. Each FOG generator and FOG
conirol device operator shall submit reporis
to the Department using forms prescribed by

_the Director or Director’s designee pursuant

to _maintenance schedules in Section 24-
42.6(10)d)(11). Where made available by the
Department, reporting shall be completed
using a secure online system or by an
cquivalent system  developed by the
Department. Reports shall include the date
and the name of liquid waste transporter.

Closure Requirements. No more than 30 days
after a FOG pgenerator ceases operation, the
property owner shall notify the Department
fo perform a closure inspection. On or before
the closure inspection, the property owner
shall have all vellow and brown grease
containers and bins emptied, storage areas
cleaned and FOG control devices cleaned.
Decanting, skimming, or backflushing is
prohibited. Emulsifiers, grease cufters or
other chemicals and detergents which could
cause FOG to pass through the system to the
drain lines are prohibited and shall not be
used. All waste shall be disposed at a
permitted facility, using an approved liquid
waste transporter with manifests submitted to

the Department.
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Existing FOG generators with a current FOG
operating permit. issued prior to the effective date of
this section, proposing to increase seating capacity,
dining area or drive-thru capacity, or other
modification, anv of which will increase the
discharge of FOG, shall comply with Sections 24-
42.6(7)(a)(i). (ii) and (iii). and 24-42.6(9).

FOG generators discharging to_an onsite sewage
treatment and disposal system located in a wellfield
protection area of any utility potable water supply
wells, proposing to increase seating capacity, dining
area or drive-thru capacity, or other modification,
any of which will increase the discharge of FOG,
shall comply with Sections 24-42.6(6)b). and 24-

42.6(9).

FOG generators discharging to an onsite sewage
treatment and disposal svsiem located in a wellfield

protection area of any utility potable water supply
wells, not proposing to increase seating capacity,
dining area or drive-thru capacity, or other
modification, anvy of which will increase the
discharge of FOG, shall apply for and obtain an
operating permit pursuant to Section 24-42.6(6).

Any FOG operating permit approved and issued by
the Department may be revoked for failure to comply
with permit conditions or conditions established in
Section 24-42.6. Cause for revoking an operating

permit may include, but not be limited to, the
following;

(i) Falsifying information on any record or
document required by the county; or

(ii)  Failure to have a FOG control device cleaned
properly or in a timely manner as described
in Section 24-42.6(10); or

(iiiy Having a FOG control device cleaned by a
person not permitted by the Department to

perform such cleaning; or

(iv) Utilizing a liquid waste transporter not
permitted by the Departinent; or

N7



(11)

Agenda Ttem No. 5(F)
Page 45

(v)  Failure to comply with any permit condition;
or

(vi) Violation of any federal. state, or local

regulation governing the handling of FOG
wastes: or

(vil) Failure to pay invoices, fees, fines, judgments
or liens owed to the county.

(viii) The revocation of an operating permit shall
be in addition to any penalties assessed for
violation of this Chapter, or provided
elsewhere in the Code of Miami-Dade

County.

FOG Liquid Waste Transporters. Notwithstanding any

provision_of this Code, no person shall collect, pump.
fransport, or cause, let, permit, suffer or allow any FOG,

vellow grease, brown grease or black grease to be collected,
pumped or fransported without a valid operating permit
issued by the Department pursuant to Sections 24-18. and
24-46. In addition to the requirements enumerated in Section
24-46, FOG liquid waste transporters shall comply with the

(a) All waste transported and FOG control device
condition assessments shall be manifested using
forms prescribed by the Director or Director’s
designee and reported using a secure onling system
or _an equivalent system developed by the
Department. Reporting shall be completed no later
than 20 days after the end of the month during which
cleaning was performed.

(b)Y  FOG. yellow grease. black grease and brown grease

shall only be stored or disposed at private or public
facilities approved by the Depariment.

(¢)  FOG control device cleaning shall include
completely removing the full contents of the FOG
control device, including settled solids. wastewater
and floating materials, pressure washing or scraping
side walls, baffle walls, cross-pipes, and inlet and
outlet pipes to remove all attached materials.
Decanting, skimming, or backflushing is prohibited.
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Emulsifiers, prease cutters or other chemicals and
detergents which could cause FOG to pass through

the system to the building sanitary drains or building
sewers are prohibited and shall not be used.

Effective January 1, 2019, liquid waste transporter
staff shall be frained to ensure compliance with the
requirements of Section 24-42.6(10)dX)ii) and 24-
42.6(11)c). The content and form of training shall
be prescribed by the Director or Director’s designee.
At a minimum, one trained staff member shall be
present while FOG control devices are being cleaned.

Staff performing assessments of the condition of any
gsystem  or part thereof (condition assessments)

stipulated in Section 24-42.6(11) shall be trained in

accordance with this Section.

Septage or other waste shall not be commingled with
vellow or brown grease.

Liguid waste transporters shall perform FOG control
device condition assessments when cleaning is
required purspant to Section 24-42.6(10). The
condition assessment shall be performed and
reported pursuant to Section 24-42.6(11)a). At a
minimum, the condition assessment shall document

the following:

€3] The water level and thickness of floating
FOG and settled solids prior to cleaning,

1. Where FOG  control devices are
installed below ground and the water
level prior to cleaning is below the
invert of the outlet pipe, or
groundwater infiltration is observed

during or after ¢cleaning, the condition
assessment shall document leaks.

[~

Where FOG control devices are
installed above ground and leaks are
observed, the condition assessment
shall document leaks.
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Should a leak cause a_ sanitary
nuisance, the sanitary nuisance shall
be removed, abated or corrected
within 24 hours or such other
reasonable time as the Director or the

Director’s designee may determine.

(ii)  Integrity of solids separators and FOG
control devices, including the inlet and outlet
appurtenances; interior, bottom, top, side
walls, baffle walls, and cross-pipes; manhole
rings, extenders and covers; sampling points
and cleanouts; interceptor monitoring alarms
and devices; and other elements and
equipment approved by the Department,

(iii) The condition of vellow and brown grease
containers and bins,

FOG Disposal Facilities. All facilities accepting, storing,

transferring or treating FOQG, vellow grease or brown, grease
shall obtain an operating permit pursuant to Section 24-
18(A)(22) and comply with the following:

(a)  Maintain trained staff to assure compliance with the
requirements of Section 24-42.6. The content and
form of training shall be prescribed by the Director
or Director’s designee. Training shall be completed
prior to permit renewal starting January 1, 2019. At
a minimum, one trained staff member shall be
present during maintenance and repair of the system
and/or system components.

(bY  Submit monthly reports to the Department using
forms prescribed bv the Director or Direcior’s

designee. Where made available by the Department,
reporting shall be completed using a secure online
system or by an equivalent system developed by the
Department. Monthly reports shall include total
volume of each waste stream accepted, collected,
stored, treated, disposed. or transported and include
waste manifests for all waste transported. Waste
manifests shall track waste from the point of origin
to the final disposal facility.
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(13)  Utilities. Utilities shall submit a monthly report to the
Department  that  includes the following minimum
information;

(a) A list with dates and locations where accelerated
FOG mainienance was performed to prevent a-
sanitary sewer overflow. Locations shall also be
identified in a geographical information system
(GIS) format based on the utilities atlas pursuant to
Section 24-42.2(6).

(b) A description of accelerated FOG maintenance
performed, including quantities of waste removed,
recovered, collected or treated to prevent a sanitary
sewer overflow. The information shall be provided
in text and GIS form.

(c) Cost of accelerated FOG maintenance, including,
equipment and materials. Labor shall include field
and office staff.<<

Section 11.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or provision of this ordinance is
held invalid, the remainder of this ordinance shall not be affected by such invalidity.

Section 12. It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners, and it is hereby
ordained that the provisions of this ordinance, including any sunset provision, shall become and
be made a part of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida. The sections of this ordinance may
be renumbered ér relettered to accomplish such intention, and the word "ordinance" may be

changed to "section," "article," or other appropriate word.
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Section 13. This ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days after the dafe of
enactment unless vetoed by the Mayor, and if vetoed, shall become effective only upon an override

by this Board.

PASSED AND ADOPTED: February 21, 2018

Approved by County Attorney as

to form and legal sufficiency: A ‘F W
Prepared by:
- )

David Sherman
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